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Above: GIS map from 1951 (Selected area includes lot where 13 N Oviatt is now as well as
neighbors to the left and right)
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Above: GIS map from 1959
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Above: GIS map from 1963 — Hudson not included inmap
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Above: GIS map from 1966 — Hudson not included inmap
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Typical of Oviatt Street buildings are:

23 Oviatt Street, 1895, (Photo #21). Wood frame construction, structural tile foundation,
two story with one-story wing. Pedimented window lintels, 1/1 windows single stack north
chimney, shed addition at rear. 1913 contributing garage.

27 Oviatt Street, c. 1880, (Photo #7). Cross gabled with slate roof, wood frame
construction, brick faced foundation. Pedimented lintels with decorative carving, wide
frieze and decorative trim on front gable. Hip roofed porch added. 1918 barn used as
garage.

34 Oviatt Street, 1916, (Photo #8). Oviatt Street School, Italian Renaissance, designed
by local architect J. W. C Corbusier, the wings added post 1940 by local architect James
William Thomas. Brick construction, stone foundation, stone window lintels. Fills block
between Church and Division Streets.

43 Oviatt Street, 1878, (Photo #9). Built by master carpenter George W. Church, who came
to Hudson in 1842, built the first high school at the site of the Oviatt Street School,
Victorianized the Isham Beebe house on Aurora Street. This was his personal residence.
The roof was raised and a second story added in the early 1900's. Contributing barn.
(Photo #10)

45 Oviatt Street, 1900, (Photo #l11). Wood frame Queen Anne with patterned shingles in
front gable, a wraparound porch with a centered gable and a second story bay window over
the front porch. Brick foundation. Built for F. N. Seward, one of Hudson's financially
successful grocers.

60 Oviatt, c. 1900, (Photo #13). Wood frame Queen Anne with a gabled slate roof and a
dominant front gable with patterned shingles, molded concrete block foundation. A second
story balcony tops a lower porch, and there is a bay window on the north side. Built for
prosperous Hudson bicycle merchant John G. Mead.

70 Oviatt Street, c. 1853, (Photo #14). Wood frame Greek Revival, style, said to be the
first house built on the west side of Oviatt Street. Low pitch front gable and pedimented
door lintel, pilasters. Rear addition, enclosed porch addition to the south. Structural
tile foundation is replacement.

%H—Cuntributing: 13 Oviatt Street, c. 1950's, small wood frame, one-story, no academic
style

(Photos 23-45)
Aurora Street is the local segment of the old Chillicothe Road, laid out in 1802 to
connect Lake Erie to the state capitol at Chillicothe. Its western terminus is at Main

Street; buildings from Main Street to the intersection of Aurora and College Streets are
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